

From the Headteachers

Parents' Evening Appointments

This week you should have received an email from us with arrangements for Summer Term Parents' Evenings. You should also have received an invite to a meeting via email from your child's class teacher with the invitation appointment. Please read your email carefully, as it will detail the date and time of your scheduled meeting. Please make a note of the date and time of your scheduled meeting and keep it safe within your inbox, as you will need to follow the link provided in the email to join the meeting.

The duration of each meeting will be 10 minutes. If you are unable to attend the video meeting or prefer to receive a phone call instead of a Google Meet appointment, then please let us know by telephoning the school office and we will make arrangements for the telephone call to take place before the end of this half-term. All appointments are from 3.30pm – 6.30pm on Tuesday 27th April or Thursday 29th April. Your child's class teacher is looking forward to meeting with you to review how your child is progressing.

World Earth Day

This week the children have learned about "World Earth Day". Classes have worked on how to look after our planet and follow the school's Eco Code. We hope that the children at Corpus Christi will all become great advocates for our planet as part of their role of being good citizens. As part of this, we also wanted to share with you that we have just renewed our energy contract and whilst we looked at several energy suppliers one stood out for us because of their green credentials and ethics. We felt that choosing 100% renewable power was the simplest sustainability step we could make. All our electricity will come from renewable sources such as solar, wind, hydro and anaerobic digestion, therefore using the earth's natural resources in a more responsible way. We encourage our school community to take small steps to help look after our planet and support your children in understanding why it is important to do so.



DATES TO REMEMBER

Mon 26 th April	Year 3 Band commences during the school day
Tuesday 27 th April	Years 5 & 6 Band Commences 2.15pm – 3.15pm
	3.30pm 4.30pm Year 3 & 4 DodgeBall with Mr Fenlon
	3.30pm – 6.30pm Parents' Evening
Wed 28 th April	3.30pm – 4.30pm Year 5 ONLY Mr Brady's Football Club (5 Weeks ONLY)
Thurs 29 th April	3.30pm – 4.30pm Years 5 & 6 Circket with Mr Parks
	3.30pm – 6.30pm Parents' Evening
Fri 30 th April	3.30pm – 4.30pm Year 3 & 4 Tag Rugby with Mr Swandells

The school photographer will be visiting school on Tuesday 4th May 2021.

Due to current restrictions children will be photographed on their own and not in a group with their sibling/s. Parents will be able to order mixed packs of photographs.

With regards to the ordering, this will be all online, with delivery to home addresses, there are now no postage and packing charges. Your child will bring home with them a QR code so that you have the chance to pre-register your interest in buying the photograph/s. All the information about ordering will be sent to your email address direct from the photographer.

Please use this time before 4th May to arrange haircuts for your child/ren to ensure they are looking their best on the day.



Merit Awards for the week ending 1st April 2021

1 April 202 i		
Nursery AM	Ryder S	
Nursery F/T	Felicity V	
Class 1	Charlotte B	
Class 2	Eleanor Y	
Class 3	Helen-Jane P	
Class 4	Aron D	
Class 5	Liam	
Class 6	Emily C-G	
Class 7	John L	
Class 8	Eric B	
Class 9	Molly W	
Class 10	Amelie-Rose H	
Class 11	Thea W	
Class 12	Charlotte L	
Class 13	Nicholas T	
Class 14	Gus Kader	

Attendance Tuesday 20th April- 23rd April 2021

CLASS	%
N	100
1	100
3	100
9	100
10	100
11	100
14	100
4	99.6
8	99.1
5	99.0
12	98.9
7	98.7
6	96.4
13	96.4
2	96.3

Congratulations to Nursery Class and Classes 1, 3, 9, 10, 11 & 14 on their 100% attendance.

Whole school attendance 20/4/2021 – 23/04/2021 98.96%

After School Activity Clubs - Summer Term

Places are still available for the After School Activity Clubs which begin next week. These clubs have now been opened to all children in Years 3-6 for their respective club, and are available on a first come, first served basis. Payment must be made through your Parentpay account before your child begins their club.

Tuesday Dodge Ball - Years 3 & 4 Boys & Girls

Wed Football – Year 5 ONLY from 28th April – 26th May Boys & Girls

Wed Football – Year 6 ONLY from 9th June – 7th July Boys & Girls

Thursday Cricket - Years 5 & 6 Boys & Girls

Friday Rugby - Years 3 & 4 Boys & Girls

Music Lessons

Charges for Spring Term 2 2020/2021 should now have been paid and your account balance cleared. The music tutors have begun lessons again this week for Summer Term 1 2020/2021 and these charges are now being added to your account. To ensure your child can continue with the tuition please check your account and if you have any queries, please contact the school office immediately. Please be reminded that if your child no longer wishes to continue with lessons, 6 weeks' notice must be given in writing to office@corpushcrisit.lambeth.sch.uk.

We are pleased to announce that we can start our Year 3 band practice in school on Monday afternoons beginning 26th April. This session is lead by Lambeth Music Service and the children will be given the opportunity to choose an instrument that they would like to learn. There is no charge for this band practice.

Children in Years 5 & 6 who are currently having instrument lessons will begin Band Practice each Tuesday from 2.15pm – 3.15pm. This practice will begin next Tuesday 27th April. Please remind your child to bring their instrument to school on this day. (clarinet, saxophone, trumpet, flute, euphonium, trombone & percussion).

Guitar Lessons

We have availability for guitar lessons in schools. Children from Year 2- Year 6 can learn the guitar and the lessons are charged at £75.00 per half term. If you would like your child to commence lessons next week, please contact the school office.

First Holy Communion Programme

If your child is in Year 3 and you have registered for the First Holy Communion Programme at Corpus Christi Church, please collect your child's workbook from the School Office.